Memorandum

Date: 

July 15, 2024.
To:

Mayor and Council

From:

Community Development

Subject: 
PZ 24-025. Design Review. Fencing at 4451 Marietta Street. The Book Worm. 19087501720 
Action:  

Motion to Approve with Stipulations
1. The fence shall be located as shown on the survey included in the application. 
2. The fence shall be a flat top aluminum fence, 42 inches in height. This is consistent with the surrounding downtown area and architectural consultant recommendation. 

3. For safety reasons, the City/DDA will pay for the curb side of the project. Owner will be responsible for the additional buildouts.
4. The applicant shall execute a reciprocal construction easement. 

So motioned, this 15th day of July 2024.









_________________________









Albert Thurman, Mayor









__________________________








Henry Lust, Council Member









___________________________









Doris Dawkins, Council Member









___________________________







              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member









___________________________









Dwayne Green, Council Member









___________________________









Dwight McMutry, Council Member

Attest: _________________________________


Kelly Axt, City Clerk
